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(b)(3) 

From: Peggy (b)(6) 
Sent: Tuesda Au‘r---="* "5, 2011 11:23 
To: <b><3> 
Cc: Chris Brigham 
Subject: Fw: ARGO , CIA 
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Chns, 
is still working on obtainin ermission fori 
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Peggy 

b)(3 
Here is Chris Brigham s email that he sent last weekend - about items you addressed already. (b)(6 
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--- On Sat, 8/13/11, Chris Brigham { l wrote: (b)(6) 

From: Chris Brigham 4 _ _ l (b)(6) 
Sub'ect: ARGO b 3 
To: 

" ’ 

l 

<b><6> Cc: "Pridemore Peggy" 
Date: Saturday, August 13, 2011, 7:23 PM - 

Momin Ebggsg b6 
We ve sent you the latest draft to review. We are hoping to shoot the following scenes: 5 lptl; 5 lpt2; 52pt2; 56, 
57; and 334. . 

Just wanted to follow up on a couple issues. A couple things ogf particular interest it'd be great to know when 
you have time 1) Is the back hall that the Tech Scout crew located (the day after Ben was there) feasible or is 
that off limits‘? and 2) It would be a real cost savings for ui (b) 

(bx 

Hope a1l's well. 

Very best, 

Chris
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